  OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

LINDENHURST PUBLIC SCHOOLS

LINDENHURST, NEW YORK
TO:

Principals, Coordinators, Guidance Counselors, TAL, LASA, CSEAs, 

Nurses, Aides, and Head Custodians



FROM:
Richard Nathan
DATE:
February 16, 2012
RE:

Board of Education Special Meeting – February 15, 2012  


The following actions were approved by the Board of Education at a Special Meeting held on February 15, 2012.  Please inform the appropriate staff members in your building of the actions which pertain to them.

1.
Superintendent’s recommendation to dispose of obsolete equipment at the Grounds Shed, Albany Avenue and William Rall Elementary Schools.
2.
Based upon the Individual Athletic Profiles of seven students and the Superintendent’s recommendation, the Board of Education has approved the selection of four of the  underclassmen to participate on the Boys JV Lacrosse team, for one underclassman to participate on the Varsity Softball team, for one of the underclassman to participate on the JV Softball team, and for one underclassman to participate on the Varsity Spring Track team.

3.
The Superintendent’s recommendation to accept the District Response Letter in response to the findings from the June 30, 2011 audit conducted by Nawrocki Smith, LLP.

4.
The Superintendent’s recommended agreement with (Facilities User) Long Island Volleyball Academy, Inc. was approved; Superintendent authorized to sign same.
5.
The Superintendent’s recommended resolution to enter into an agreement with Western     Suffolk BOCES Joint Municipal Cooperative Bidding Initiative to bid jointly for  OT/PT, Speech, Social Worker and other services for a term of one year. (RFP #12-01P)

6.
Schedules were approved as presented. 
7.
Acknowledge Receipt of the following Superintendent’s Reports:

a. Warrants #7 Regular – January, 2012
*          *          *



